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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File — Case No. 2014-00052
FROM: Jonathan Beyer, Staff Attorney
DATE: June 10, 2014

RE: Informal Conference of May 22, 2014

Pursuant to the Commission Staff's May 14, Notice, an informal conference was
held in this matter on May 22, 2014. A list of attendees is attached.

Beginning the conference, Staff inquired into entries regarding the PJM ancillary
services to clarify filed testimony. Staff requested Kentucky Power Company
(“Kentucky Power”) provide corrected Forms 3.30 to support its response to item 1 of
Staff's Request for Information, as well as additional supporting documentation for its
response to item 8. Kentucky Power agreed to provide the requested information by
June 5, 2014.

The parties discussed how adjustments made to environmental costs in this case
and in case 2013-00325 impacted the environmental costs assigned to off system
sales, and whether the impacts were reflected in the System Sales Clause monthly
calculations. Kentucky Power indicated that it would check to verify whether the
appropriate adjustments were made to reflect the environmental surcharge adjustments.

The parties also discussed the format of the emission allowance inventory forms
used in the monthly environmental surcharge filings and discussed the possibility of
Kentucky Power providing revised forms or working with Staff to revise the forms for
possible improvement and clarification. The parties agreed to revise the forms by the
commencement of the next six-month environmental surcharge review.

Finally, the parties discussed the impact of the Mitchell acquisition in relation to
the monthly environmental surcharge filings. Kentucky Power indicated their intent was
to include Mitchell environmental costs in the monthly filings beginning with the June
expense month.

Finding that no party had any further questions, the conference was adjourned.
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